From: BCTAdmin@thameswater.co.uk

Sent: 19Aprl 2015 1548

To: Planning

Subject: 3rd Party Planning Application - 20131 957P

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Orange

Londen Botough of Camden Our DTS Ref: 33060
Carnden Town Hall Tour Ref: 201371957/
Argyle Street

Euston Foad

Lenden

WCIH SEQ

19 Apnl 2013
Drear Sit/Madam

Re CENTRE POINT TOWER, CENTRE POINT LINK & CENTEE POINT HOUSE, 101-103 NEW
OXFORD STREET, AND 5-24 GILES HIGH STREET, LONDON, WC1A 10T

Waste Comments

Sutface Water Drainape - With repard to surface water drainage it is the responsibility of a developer to make
propet provision for drainage to pround, water courses or a suitable sewer, In respect of surface water it is
recormmended that the applicant should ensure that stormn flewrs sre attenuated or regulated into the recerving
public network through on ot off site storape. When it is proposed to connect to a combined public sewet, the
site drainage should be separate and combined at the final manhole nearest the boundary. Connections are not
perrmnitted for the removal of Ground Water. Where the developer proposes to discharge to s pubhe sewer, prior
spproval from Thames Water Developer Services will be required They can be contacted on 0845 850 2777.
Reason - to ensure that the surface water discharge from the site shall not be detimental to the exsting
sewerage system.

Thete are public sewers crossing ot close to yout development. In order to protect public sewers and to ensure
that Thames Water can gain access to those sewers for future repair and maintenance, approval should be
sought from Thames Waterwhete the erection of a building or an extension to a building ot undetpinning wotk
would be over the line of, or would come within 3 metres of, 3 public sewer. Thames Water w1l usually refuse
such approval in respect of the construction of new buildings, but apptoval may be prantedin seme cases for
extensions to existing butldings. The applicant is advised to contact Thames Water Developer Services on 0845
350 2777 to discuss the options available at this site

Where a developer proposes to discharge proundwater into a public sewer, a proundowater discharge permit wnll
be requited. Groundwater discharges typically result from construction site dewatering, deep excavations,
bazement infiltration, borehole installation, testing and site rermedistion. Groundwater permit enquinies should
be ditected to Thames Water's Risk Management T eam by telephoning 020 8507 4890 or by ematling

wrartis knanagement @thameswater. couk. Application forms should be completed on line via

wrarar thameswater.co uk/wastewaterquality. Any discharge made without a permit 1s deemedillegal and may
result in prosecution under the provisions of the Water Industry Act 1991,

Swamming Fools - Where the proposal includes a samming pool Thames Water requests that the following
cenditions ate adhered to with repard to the emptying of swimming pools into s public sewer to prevent the risk
of flooding ot surcharging - 1The pool to be emptied overnight and in dry penods. 2. The discharge 1ate 1s
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centrolled such that it does not exceed a flow rate of 5 ftres / second into the public sewer network

Thames Water recommends the installation of a propetly maintained fat trap on all catering establishments. We
further recommend, in line with best practice for the disposal of Fats, Oils and Grease, the collection of waste
ol by a contractor, patticularly to recyele forthe production of ko diesel Falure toirnplement these
recommendstions may result in this and other properties suffennp blocked draing, sewage flooding and
pollution to local watercourses. Futther information on the sbove is available in 2 leaflet, Best Management
Practices for Catenng Establishments' which can be requested by telephoning 0203 577 9963

Water Comments

Tharnes Water tecommend the follewing informative be attached to this planning permission. Tharmes Water
will airn to provide customners with a minirmam pressure of 10m head {approx 1 bar) and a flow ate of @
hitres/minute at the point whete it leaves Thames Waters pipes. The developer should take sccount of this
minirmum pressute in the design of the proposed development.

Any propetty involving a swimming pool with a volume exceeding 10 cubic metres of water will need
metering The Applicant should contact Thames water on 0845 9200 800

Tharmes Water recommend the following informative be attached to any planning permission: There is a
Thames Water main crossing the development site which may/wnllneed to be diverted at the Developer's cost,
or necessitate amendments to the proposed development design so that the aforementioned main can be
tetained. Untestricted access must be available at all imes for maintensnce and repair. Please contact Thames
Water Developer Services, Contact Centre on T elephone No: 0845 850 2777 for further information

Yeurs fathfully
Drevelopment Planmng Drepartrent

Drevelopment Planmng,

Tharnes Watez,

Maple Lodee ST,

Drenharn Way,

Rickmangworth,

WD3 95Q

Tel020 3577 9998

Ermgil: deveon team(@thameswater.couk

This 1s an automated email, please donet reply to the sender. If you wish to teply to this email, send to
deveon team@thameswater. couk

Dnd pou lmewr you can manage your account online? Pay a bl set up a Dhrect Debit, change your details or
even tegister 3 change of address at the click of a butten, 24 hours a day. Visit http: / farsrwthameswater. couk

Tharmes Water Lirrited (company number 2365623) and Thames Water Utilities Lirmited (company number
23G6661) are companies tegistered in England and Wales each with their registered office at Clearwater Court,
Wastem Road, Reading, Berkshire RG1 8DB. This email 15 confidential and mtended solely for the use of the
individual to whom it is addressed Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the suthor and donet
necessanly represent those of Thames Water Limited ot its subsidiaries. If you are not the intended recipient of
this ernail you may not copy, use, forward or dizcose its contents to any other person, please notify our
Cormputer Service Desk on +44 (0) 203 577 8883 and destroy and delete the message and any attachments from
your systern
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We provide the essential service that's at the heart of daily life, health and enjoyment.



